Government of Manipur
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Climate Change & FCA)

Sanjenthong: Imphal J’)
A

No.7/180/2016/Forests: Imphal, the {'?/(Augus’r, 2022
To

The Additional Chief Secretary (For & Envt.)
Govermnment of Manipur

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 18.414 ha of Forest Land for Construction of 132 KV 2™ Circuit
Transmission Line to be erected from Kakching to Churachandpur in favour of Manipur
State Power Company Limited. Submission of additional information — reg.

Ref: (i) F. No, 3-MN C 020/2017-SHI/2346-47 dated 22/11/2017.

Sir, - )
With reference to the letter dated 22/11/2017 from IRO, MoEF & CC, Shillong on the
subject cited above, the additional information sought is hereby furnished for further necessary

S.Ne. Additional Information Remarks

I | The Status of the Wildiife Clearance and consent of | Wildlife Clearance not
NBWL of the proposed fransmission line as 10 km ofthe | required as detailed in
proposed transmission line is passing through the eco- | Arnexure — I
sensitive zone of the Keibul Lamjao National Park.
2 | To clarify the compariment number of the Compensatory | Compartment No. 17
Afforestation area of 15 ha proposed in Dampi RF of | (Annexure — I1)
Churachandpur disirict.
The Sofi copy of the Shape/Kmi file in CD of the | CD enclosed
proposed area and Compensatory Afforestation siie.
4 | The Compartment No. of the proposed diversion site, if | i. Churachandpur FD:
any. Compt. No.2&3
ii. Thoubal FD:
Compt. No. 4 & 7
{Annexure — ITl)

L)

Enclosed:
a) Letter under ref. (i).
by Annexure I, 11, IIi.

Yours faithfully,

(Dr. Aditya \&}ifghl

Principal Chief Conservator of Forests &
Govemment of Manipur

Memo No. 7/180/2016/Forests: ( 5o imphal, the {,}/Q August, 2022
Copy to:
1. The DIGF(C), IRO, MoEF&CC, Shillong.

(y&arﬁging Director, MSPCL, Manipur.



